From: licensing

To: "Kevin Buck"; Spencer Dewar

Subject: 090904 2BM-ULUO008 Confirmation on Security Held with INAC
Date: Friday, September 04, 2009 3:09:00 PM

Attachments: 071218 2BM-ULUO008 CLEAN - ULU LC - DEC 10 07-IMLE.pdf

071218 2BM-ULUO008 Draft Document 1 Security-IMLE.pdf
071218 2BM-ULUO008 Draft Document 2 Security-IMLE.pdf
071218 2BM-ULU0008 Zinifex to INAC re Security-IMLE.pdf

Please confirm amount of security currently held for the ULU Project. The latest correspondence
we have on file is from 2007, copies attached for your reference
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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DRAFT

INT’L TRADE CENTRE — ONTARIO
180 WELLINGTON ST WEST

9™ FLOOR

TORONTO, ONTARIO, M5J 1J1
CANADA

DATE OF ISSUE: [ ]DECEMBER, 2007 OUR REFERENCE NUMBER: [ ]
DATE OF EXPIRY: [ ]DECEMBER, 2008
PLACE OF EXPIRY: TORONTO, ONTARIO

BENEFICIARY: APPLICANT:
ZINIFEX CANADA INC (FORMERLY WOLFDEN
HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN IN RIGHT OF RESOURCES INC.)
CANADA AS REPRESENTED BY THE 401 - 1113 JADE COURT
MINISTER OF INDIAN AFFAIRS AND THUNDER BAY, ONTARIO
NORTHERN DEVELOPMENT P7B 6M7
PAYABLE TO THE RECEIVER GENERAL FOR
CANADA
C/O PO BOX 100, BUILDING 918 AMOUNT: CAD 1,685,210.00
IQALUIT, NUNAVUT X0A 0HO ONE MILLION SIX HUNDRED EIGHTY FIVE
ATTENTION: REGIONAL DIRECTOR THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED TEN AND 00/100°S
GENERAL, NUNAVUT REGIONAL OFFICE CANADIAN DOLLARS

IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT NO. [ ]

AT THE REQUEST AND FOR THE ACCOUNT OF ZINIFEX CANADA INC., (THE “APPLICANT”), WE,
SOCIETE GENERALE (CANADA), TORONTO, HEREBY ESTABLISH IN YOUR FAVOUR OUR
IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT NO. [ ] (“CREDIT”) FOR SUMS NOT EXCEEDING IN THE
AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF ONE MLLION SIX HUNDRED AND EIGHTY FIVE THOUSAND TWO
HUNDRED AND TEN AND 00/100’S CANADIAN DOLLARS (CAD 1,685,210.00).

THIS CREDIT IS AVAILABLE WITH US FOR DRAWING AT SIGHT, WITHOUT ENQUIRY AS TO
WHETHER YOU HAVE A RIGHT AS BETWEEN YOURSELF AND THE APPLICANT TO MAKE SUCH
DEMAND AND WITHOUT RECOGNIZING ANY CLAIM OF THE APPLICANT, AGAINST
PRESENTATION TO US, BY YOU OR YOUR DULY AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE OR AGENT, OF
THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS:

1. ORIGINAL OF THIS IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT NO. [ ] FOR ENDORSEMENT OF
PAYMENT THEREON; AND

2. A STATEMENT SIGNED BY AN OFFICIAL OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS AND
NORTHERN DEVELOPMENT CERTIFYING:

(A) THAT THE SIGNATORY IS AN OFFICIAL OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN
AFFAIRS AND NORTHERN DEVELOPMENT AND HAS AUTHORITY TO SIGN THE
STATEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE MINISTER OF INDIAN AFFAIRS AND
NORTHERN DEVELOPMENT (THE “MINISTER”), AND

(B) EITHER

@ THAT THE MINISTER IS ENTITLED TO APPLY THE AMOUNT DRAWN,
BEING ALL OR PART OF THE SECURITY POSTED AND MAINTAINED
PURSUANT TO WATER LICENSE NWBIULUO0008 ISSUED BY THE
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD, WHETHER AS ORIGINALLY ISSUED OR AS
AMENDED OR RENEWED FROM TIME TO TIME AND/OR PURSUANT TO
MINING LEASE 3563, OR

1) THAT THIS CREDIT IS DUE TO EXPIRE IN NINETY (90) DAYS OR LESS
AND THAT THE APPLICANT HAS NOT REPLACED THIS CREDIT BY





POSTING WITH THE MINISTER OTHER SECURITY SATISFACTORY TO
THE MINISTER.

PARTIAL DRAWINGS ARE PERMITTED.

THIS CREDIT IS EFFECTIVE FROM 12:01 AM. ON [ ] AUGUST 2007 AND SHALL EXPIRE AT OUR
COUNTERS AT 11:59 P.M. [ ] AUGUST 2008 (THE “INITIAL EXPIRATION DATE”).

IT IS A CONDITION OF THIS LETTER OF CREDIT THAT IT SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE
AUTOMATICALLY EXTENDED, WITHOUT AMENDMENT, FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE INITIAL
EXPIRATION DATE AND EACH FUTURE EXPIRATION DATE HEREOF (THE “OPERATIVE
EXPIRATION DATE”), UNLESS AT LEAST NINETY (90) DAYS PRIOR TO ANY SUCH EXPIRY DATE,
WE SHALL NOTIFY YOU IN WRITING BY REGISTERED MAIL OR COURIER THAT WE ELECT NOT
TO CONSIDER THIS LETTER OF CREDIT TO BE RENEWED FOR ANY SUCH ADDITIONAL PERIOD.

WE HEREBY AGREE THAT ALL DRAFTS DRAWN UNDER AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE TERMS
OF THIS CREDIT SHALL BE DULY HONOURED BY US IF PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT ON OR
BEFORE THE OPERATIVE EXPIRATION DATE.

EXCEPT SO FAR AS IS OTHERWISE EXPRESSLY STATED HEREIN, THIS CREDIT IS SUBJECT TO THE
UNIFORM CUSTOMS AND PRACTICE FOR DOCUMENTARY CREDITS (2007 REVISION),
INTERNATIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, PUBLICATIONS NO. 600, NOTWITHSTANDING
ARTICLE 36 OF THE SAID PUBLICATION, IF THIS CREDIT EXPIRES DURING AN INTERRUPTION OF
BUSINESS AS DESCRIBED IN ARTICLE 36, WE AGREE TO EFFECT PAYMENT IF THIS CREDIT IS
DRAWN ON US WITHIN FIFTEEN (15) DAYS AFTER THE RESUMPTION OF BUSINESS.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED by
and

)
)
)
)
)
)
as attorneys for Société Générale (Canada) )
under power of attorney dated ) SR

)

)

)

)

)

)

December, 2007 Attorney
in the presence of: Print name:
Witness Attorney
Print name: Print name:

THIS DOCUMENT CONSISTS OF 2 PAGE (S).
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DRAFT

DATE OF ISSUE:

IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT NO. :
AMOUNT: CAD 25,500,000.00

DATE OF EXPIRY: (1 YEAR)

PLACE OF EXPIRY: TORONTO, ON

TO:

RECEIVER GENERAL FOR CANADA
ON BEHALF OF THE MINISTER OF
INDIAN AFFAIRS AND NORTHERN
DEVELOPMENT

P.0. BOX 100, BLDG. 918

IQALUIT, NUNAVUT XOA OHO
ATTENTION: REGIONAL DIRECTOR
GENERAL, NUNAVUT REGION

APPLICANT: ~ T

N

WOLFDEN RESOURCES INC, /. () KRG COARMMLT \
DEAR SIRS,

AT THE REQUEST OF AND ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT, WE, SQ
GENERALE (CANADA), TORONTO HEREBY ESTABLISH IN YOUR F/
IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT FOR A SUM NOT EX(
CAD 25,500,000.00 ( CANADIAN DOLLARS TWENTY FIVE MILLION K
THOUSAND ONLY).

THIS STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT SHALL BE AVAILABLE TO YOU
PRESENTATION TO SOCIETE GENERALE (CANADA), SUITE 1002, 10
STREET, TORONTO ONTARIO M5C 2W1, OF A STATEMENT SIGNED
OFFICIAL OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS AND NORTHI
DEVELOPMENT CERTIFYING THAT THE SIGNATORY IS AN OFFICIL
DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS AND NORTHERN DEVELOPMED
AUTHORITY TO SIGN THE STATEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE MINIS]
AFFAIRS AND

NORTHERN DEVELOPMENT (THE “MINISTER”), AND EITHER THAT
MINISTER IS ENTITLED TO APPLY THE AMOUNT DRAWN, BEING A
PART OF THE SECURITY POSTED AND MAINTAINED PURSUANT T¢(

)CIETE
AVOUR OUR
CEED

~——

——
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BY AN
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N





LICENSE NWBI1LUP0008 ISSUED BY THE NUNAVUT WATER BOARL
WHETHER AS ORIGINALLY ISSUED OR AS AMENDED OR RENEWE
TIME TO TIME AND/OR PURSUANT TO LEASE 76E/14-1-9 OR LEASE

),
D FROM
76E/14-2-10, OR

THAT THIS CREDIT IS DUE TO EXPIRE IN 90 DAYS OR LESS AND Tk
APPLICANT HAS NOT REPLACED THIS STANDBY LETTER OF CRED
WITH THE MINISTER OTHER SECURITY SATISFACTORY TO THE M

THE ORIGINAL STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT MUST ACCOMPANY
UNDER THIS STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT.

IT IS UNDERSTOOD THIS STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT IS ISSUED |
PAYMENT OF MONIES ONLY AND WE HEREBY AGREE THAT WE S
YOUR DEMAND FOR PAYMENT WITHOUT ENQUIRING WHETHER Y
RIGHT AS BETWEEN YOURSELVES AND THE APPLICANT TO MAKE
DEMAND AND WITHOUT RECOGNIZING ANY CLAIM OF THE APPL

PARTIAL DRAWINGS ARE PERMITTED

DRAWINGS MUST BE PRESENTED TO SOCIETE GENERALE (CANAI
NOT LATER THAN

WE HEREBY AGREE THAT DRAWINGS UNDER THIS STANDBY LET
WILL BE DULY HONOURED UPON PRESENTATION PROVIDED THA
AND CONDITIONS HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH.

IT IS A CONDITION OF THIS STANDY LETTER OF CREDIT THAT IT §
DEEMED TO BE AUTOMATICALLY EXTENDED WITHOUT AMENDMN
YEAR FROM THE PRESENT OR ANY FUTURE EXPIRATION DATE HI
AT LEAST NINETY(90) DAYS PRIOR TO ANY SUCH DATE, WE SHAL
IN WRITING BY REGISTERED MAIL OR COURIER THAT WE ELECT
CONSIDER THIS STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT RENEWED FOR ANY
ADDITIONAL PERIOD.

EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE EXPRESSLY STATED THIS CREDIT IS ISSU
UNIFORM CUSTOMS AND PRACTICE FOR DOCUMENTARY CREDIT
REVISION, ICC PUBLICATION NO 600. /w R

NOTWITHSTANDING ARTICL-’E 36 OF THE SAID PUBLICATION, IF TI
EXPIRES DURING AN INTERR;@PTION OF BUSINESS AS DESCRIBED
WE AGREE TO EFFECT PAYMENT IF THIS CREDIT IS DRAWN ON U
FIFTEEN (15) DAYS AFTER'THE RESUMPTION OF BUSINESS.
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\ \
IN CONSIDERATION 'OF YOUR ISSUING YOUR IRREVOCABLE ST
OF CREDIT AS ABOVI\:\AT OUR REQUEST,
WE \
\
ISSUE IN YOUR FAVOUR OUR COUNTERGUARANTEE NO

AN AMOUNT OF .CADZS,\\QO0,000.00 AND UNDERTAKE TO PAY TO YOU ANY SUM -
RS TWENTY FIVE Nz 4=

OR SUMS NOT EXCEEDING CAD25,500,000.00 ( CANADIAN DOLLA
MILLION FIVE HUNDRD THOUSAND ONLY) UPON RECEIPT BY US
DEMAND BY AUTHENTICATED SWFIT STATING THE AMOUNT O
DEMAND \

HDREUNDER AND STATING THAT THE AMOUNT OF YOUR SAID D
AMOUNT WHICH YOU HAVE BEEN REQUIRED TO PAY UNDER YO
IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT.

\

THIS COUNTERGUARANTEE WILL BE VALID UNTIL ( at least 15 da
date of the SBLC) AND WILL BE AUTOMATICALLY RENEWED FOR
PERIOD UPON THE EXPIRATION DATE, UNLESS AT LEASE 120 DA
ANY SUCH DATE, WE NOTIFY YOU IN WRITING BY AUTHENTICA
WE ELECT NOT TO SO RENEW THIS COUNTERGUARANTEE.
THIS COUNTERGUARANTEE IS SUBJECT TO THE UNIFORM RULES
GUARANTEES OF THE ICC PUB 458. “
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INT’L TRADE QE@ ONTARIO \
-

180 WELLING ST WEST .
9™ FLOOR =L LI LT
TORONTO, ONTARIO, M5J 1J1 - Vo1 o
L CANADA
DATE OF ISSUE: [ JAUGUST, 2007 OUR REFERENCE NUMBER: [ ] _\_‘?\;‘g\f\
DATE OF EXPIRY: [] Al 72008

BENEFICIARY:

RECEIVER GENERAL FOR CANADA ON
BEHALF OF THE MINISTER OF INDIAN
AFFAIRS AND NORTHERN DEVELOPMENT,

/" WOLFDEN RESOURCES INC. J
L3509 COURT STREET .. UNIT #1

PLACE OF EXPIRY: TORONTO, ONTARIO

~APPLICANT:

THUNDER BAY, ONTARIO
P7B 2Y1

(PLS SEE ADDRESS BELOW)
AMOUNT: CAD 1,685,210.00
ONE MILLION SIX HUNDRED EIGHTY FIVE
THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED TEN AND 00/100
CANADIAN DOLLARS

S

BENEFICIARY ADDRESS CONT’D:
QIMUGJUK BUILDING 969, 2™° FLOOR
P.O0. BOX 2200,

IQALUIT, NUNAVUT XOA OHO,

ATTN: REGIONAL DIRECTOR GENERAL,
DIAND — NUNAVUT REGION

_—~HunORED AND
IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT NO. [ ] ,»")
AT THE REQUEST AND FOR THE ACCOUNT O Tg\’OLFDEN RESOURCES INC. ((THE “APPLICANT”),
WE, SOCIETE GENERALE (CANADA), TORON HEREBY ESTABLISH IN YOUR FAVOUR OUR
IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT NO. [ ] (“CREDLT”) FOR SUMS NOT EXCEEDING IN THE )
AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF ONE MLLION SIX HUNDER EIGHTY FIVE THOUSAND TWO HUNDER— j | U o) K): ) /9,;\{/{:)
TEN AND 00/100°S CANADIAN DOLLARS (CAD 1,685,210.00). ticadatans S e

THIS CREDIT IS AVAILABLE WITH US FOR DRAWING AT SIGHT, WITHOUT ENQUIRY AS TO
WHETHER YOU HAVE A RIGE S—BEZDUEEN YOURSELF AND THE APPLICANT TO MAKE SUCH
DEMAND AND WITHOU({%]—E%OCNU ING® ANY CLAIM OF THE APPLICANT, AGAINST
PRESENTATION TO US, BY YOU (
THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS:

YOUR DULY AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE OR AGENT, OF

1. A SIGHT DRAFT DRAWN ON SOCIETE GE
YONGE STREET, TORONTO ONTARIO M5
DATED [ ] AUGUST 2007; AND

(=3

E (CANADA), TORONTO, SUITE 1002, 100
W1, QUOTING LETTER OF CREDIT NO. [ ]

Deleted: (THE WATER

/| LICENCE TYPE AND
2. ORIGINAL OF THIS IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF CREDIT NO. [ ] FOR ENDORSEMENT OF || NUMBER)
PAYMENT THEREON; AND [ Deteter NORTEMEST
TERRITORIES
3. A STATEMENT SIGNED BY AN OFFICIAL OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS AND - -
NORTHERN DEVELOPMENT CERTIFYING: | Deleted: Fluserslibonic\CLIE
| NT FILES\ZINIFEX CANADA

INC. (FORMERLY WOLFDEN

THAT THE SIGNATORY IS AN OFFICIAL OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN RESOURCES INC.)\LETTER OF

AFFAIRS AND NORTHERN DEVELOPMENT AND HAS AUTHORITY TO SIGN THE CREDIT - LUPIN MINE #43561-
STATEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE MINISTER OF INDIAN AFFAIRS AND 002\1632.doc

NORTHERN DEVELOPMENT (THE “MINISTER”), AND / ’f' : <
| Inserted: F:\users\tibonic\CLIE

&)

/| NT FILES\ZINIFEX CANADA
(®) EITHER ' | INC. (FORMERLY WOLFDEN
) RESOURCES INC.)\LETTER OF
) THAT THE MINISTER IS ENTITLED TO APPLY THE AMOUNT DRAW CREDIT - LUPIN MINE #43561-
BEING_ALL OR PART OF THE SECURITY POSTED -AND MAINTAINE 002\1632.doc
/l i } PURSUANT TO_WATER LICENSE NWBI ILP()(()S JS UED BY TH Deleted: FFmiz
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AMENDED OR RENEWED FROM. -TIME TO TIME AND/(C )R PURSUANT |[TO

\\}-AS}‘ 76E/14-1-9 OR LEASE 76[*/14-” m OR

an THAT THIS IT IS DUE TO EXPIRE IN Td-I'I'R-”{lY—GSO'j DAYS OR LESS

AND THAT THE APPLICANT HAS NOT REPLACED THIS CREDIT BY
POSTING WITH THE MINISTER OTHER SECURITY SATISFACTORY [TO

THE MINISTER.

\
AN !‘

PARTIAL DRAWINGS ARE PERMITTED.

THIS CREDIT IS EFFECTIVE FROM 12:01 AM/.ON [ ] AU 6ST 2007 AND SHALL EXPIRE AT OUR

COUNTERS AT 11:59 PM. [ ] AUGUST 2008 (T ITIAL “EXPIRATION DATE”).

IT IS A CONDITION OF THIS LETTER OF CREDIT THAT IT SHALL-

—DEEMED TO BE

AUTOMATICALLY EXTENDED, WITHOUT AMENDMENT; FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE PRESENT OR

ANY FUTURE EXPIRATION DATE HEREOE; UNLESS AT LEAST NINETY (90) DAYS PRIOR TO ANY
Y@OU IN WRITING BY REGISTERED MAIL OR COURIER

SUCH EXPIRY DATE, WE SHALL NOTIF

THAT WE ELECT NOT TO CONSIDER THIS LETTER OF CREDIT TO BE RENEWED FOR ANY SUCH

ADDITIONAL PERIOD.

WE HEREBY AGREE THAT ALL DRAFTS DRAWN UNDER AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH fHE TERMS
OF THIS CREDIT SHALL BE DULY HONOURED BY US IF PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT ON OR

BEFORE THE OPERATIVE EXPIRATION DATE.

EXCEPT SO FAR AS IS OTHERWISE EXPRESSLY STATED HEREIN, THIS CREDIT
UNIFORM CUSTOMS AND PRACTICE FOR DOCUMENTARY CREDITS/ (2007 REVISIO
INTERNATIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, PUBLICATIONS NO. 600,/NOTWITHSTANDI
ARTICLE 36 OF THE SAID PUBLICATION, IF THIS CREDIT EXPIRES DURING AN INTERRUPTION
BUSINESS AS DESCRIBED IN ARTICLE 36, WE AGREE TO EFFECT PAYMENT IF THIS CREDIT
DRAWN ON US WITHIN FIFTEEN (15) DAYS AFTER THE RESUMPTION OF BUSINESS.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED by
PR

and

as Q;eys for Société Générale

Branch under power of attorney dated
2-duly 2007
in'the presence of:
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Print name:
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a. kU\\— Ok

THIS DOCUMENT CONSISTS OF 2 PAGE (S).

)
) Attorney
Print name:

SUBJECT TO THE

N),
NG
OF
IS

U 1 VT y

/Cu :
h rkﬂw

Q &/uuﬁ%
Lo, )

ITIBL. T XRICAT100)

DATE

|| NT FILES\ZINIFEX CANADA

002\1632.doc

Deleted: F:\users\tibonic\CLIE

/| INC. (FORMERLY WOLFDEN
RESOURCES INC.)\LETTER OF
CREDIT - LUPIN MINE #43561-

J

i /| NT FILES\ZINIFEX CANADA

002\1632.doc

' | Inserted: F:\users\tibonic\CLIE

'\ INC. (FORMERLY WOLFDEN
RESOURCES INC.)\LETTER OF
CREDIT - LUPIN MINE #43561-

.| Deleted: F:\Pru\Zinefix
Guarantee\1632.doc







Page 1 of 2

Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Filipovic, Steven [Steven.Filipovic@zinifex.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2007 12:51 PM

To: Jim Rogers; Robert Lauer

Cc: Spencer Dewar; Carl McLean; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: Ulu project Letter of Credit

Attachments: Document-2.pdf; Document.pdf; CLEAN - ULU LC - DEC 10 07.doc; BLACKLINE - LUPIN LC
DEC 10 07.doc; BLACKLINE - ULU LC - DEC 10 07.doc; CLEAN - LUPIN LC DEC 10 07.doc

Jim / Robert

| have attached final drafts of the LC documents which incorporate your comments below and all other mark-ups
to date. Copies of prior mark-ups have also been included for your reference.

Following receipt of your acceptance of the attached format | will proceed to have Soc Gen issue the
replacement letters.

Please advise.

Best regards,

Steven Filipovic

Vice President, Finance
Canadian Operations
Phone: 807-346-1690

Fax: 807-345-0284
Email: steve.filipovic@zinifex.com

ZINIFEX
401-1113 Jade Court, Thunder Bay, Ontario, Canada P7B 6M7
Group Office: GPO Box 1291K Melbourne, VIC 3001, Australia

From: Jim Rogers [mailto:rogersji@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 8:21 AM

To: Filipovic, Steven

Cc: Mitchell, Andrew

Subject: Fwd: Ulu project Letter of Credit

The letter of credit supplied by Societé Generale for Wolfden Resources Inc. in respect of water licence
NWB1ULUO0008 is dated October 9, 2007 and numbered CTO7SOL0038. In the paragraph marked “3(b)(i)", the
letter of credit incorrectly identifies the water licence number, it should be licence NWB1ULUOO0O0S,

and references to two inapplicable land leases should be deleted. The Ulu project is on Inuit Owned Land under
the administration of the Kitikmeot Inuit Association. This letter of credit is for water related security as set by the
Nunavut Water Board.

Is Wolfden Resources still a registered company and have you requested the Nunavut Water Board to change
the name of the water licencee for the two projects to Zinifex Canada Inc.? We are curious since the Letters of
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Credit refer to Wolfden Resources Inc. rather that Zinifex Canada Inc. (since the company has had a name
change) and are unclear as to the status of each company.

Specifically to the letter of credit:

Recent direction to us has been to change the beneficiary under the letter of credit to read as follows:

Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada as represented by the Minister of
Indian Affairs and Northern Development

Payable to the Receiver General for Canada
c/o PO Box 100, Building 918
Igaluit, Nunavut X0A OHO

Attention: Regional Director General, Nunavut Regional Office

In the first paragraph, where the word “credit” appears in parentheses, the word should be capitalized to be
consistent with the usage throughout the letter.

The language in the automatic renewal paragraph is ambiguous, and should be revised as follows: “...shall be
deemed to be automatically extended, without amendment, for one year from the presest initial expiration date
-et-afty and each future expiration date hereof...”

Jim Rogers
Manager, Water Resources

867-975-4550
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